6/16/2009 4:02 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: Cecilia Bradley [Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 3:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Brown; Jean Hartman; Jean Hartman; Anna Williams; J R Kelly;
McGLOTHLIN.JOSEPH

Subject: Attorney General's Notice of Service of his fourth set of Interrogatories in Docket No. 00080677-El

Attachments: NOS 4.doc

NOS 4.doc (46
KB)

Attached is the Attorney General's Notice of Service of his Fourth Set of Interrogatories
(Nog. 101-111) for filing in Docket NO 080677-EI. Thank you for your cooperation in this
matter.

(See attached file: NOS 4.doc)

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me
via email may be subject to disclosure.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for increase in rates ) Docket No. 080677-E1
by Florida Power & Light Company. ) _
) Served: June 16, 2009

ATTORNEY GENERAL BILL McCOLLUM’S NOTICE OF SERVICE

Attorney General, Bill McCollum, by and through the undersigned counsel, submits this
his notice of service of his fourth set of interrogatories to Florida Power and Light Company,

numbered One Hundred and One through One Hundred and Eleven, this 16th day of June, 2009.

BILL McCOLLUM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

s/Cecilia Bradley

CECILIA BRADLEY

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 0363790

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol — PL0O1
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
(850) 414-3300

FAX: (850) 488-4872
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO. 080677-El

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic

mail and U.S. mail on this 16th day of June, 2009, to the following:

R. Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite
810

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

John T. Butler

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Bivd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Anna Williams/Jean Hartman/
Lisa Bennett/Martha Brown
Office of General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
John T. LaVia, lll, Esq.
Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Ste 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Joseph A. McGlothlin

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison St., #812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Robert A. Sugarman/

D. Marcus Braswell, Jr.
Sugarman & Susskind, P.A.
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300
Coral Gables, FL 33134

Bryan S. Anderson

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Bivd

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Kenneth L. Wiseman,

Mark F. Sundback

Jennifer L. Spina, Lisa M.
Purdy

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 | Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

Brian P. Armstrong/

Marlene K. Stern

c/o Nabors Law Firm

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308

John W. McWhirter, Jr.
Florida Industrial Powers
Users Group

c/o McWhirter Law Firm
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/
Jon C. Moyle Jr.

Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-
1050

South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association
6030 Hollywood Blvd
Hollywood, FL 33024

Thomas Saporito
Saporito Energy
Consultants

P.O. Box 8413
Jupiter, FL 33465

s/ Cecilia Bradley

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney
General




